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Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

FW: Mtn Coal SHPO concurrence 
1 message

Welt, Kathy <KWelt@archcoal.com> Thu, Sep 20, 2018 at 1:00 PM
To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Cc: "Pinkham, Gretchen" <gpinkham@osmre.gov>

For your files … the SHPO concurrence letter for PR-15.

 

Kathy Welt,

Environmental Engineer III

Mountain Coal Company, LLC

West Elk Mine

5174 Highway 133

Somerset, CO  81434

Phone (970) 929-2238

Cell     (970) 433-1022

Fax      (970) 929-5050

 

From: Daquila, Catherine A -FS <cadaquila@fs.fed.us>  
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 12:48 PM 
To: Gray, Daniel E -FS <degray@fs.fed.us>; Welt, Kathy <KWelt@archcoal.com> 
Cc: Broyles, Levi -FS <lbroyles@fs.fed.us> 
Subject: FW: Coal Mntn concurrence

 

 

Hi Kathy and Dan,

 

This is for your files.  It is SHPOs concurrence letter.

 

Catie
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Catherine (Catie) Freels, MA  
North Zone Archaeologist

Forest Service

Grand Mesa, Uncompahgre and Gunnison National Forests

p: 970-263-5815 x4115  
cadaquila@fs.fed.us

2777 Crossroads Blvd., Unit 1 
Grand Junction, CO 81506 
www.fs.fed.us  

Caring for the land and serving people

 

 

 

From: Karchut, Jeremy M -FS  
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 12:39 PM 
To: Daquila, Catherine A -FS <cadaquila@fs.fed.us> 
Subject: Coal Mntn concurrence

 

For your files.

 

Jeremy M. Karchut  
Forest Archaeologist/ Heritage Program Manager

Forest Service

Grand Mesa, Uncompahgre & Gunnison National Forests

p: 970-874-6604  
jeremymkarchut@fs.fed.us

2250 S. Main St. 
Delta, CO 81416 
www.fs.fed.us  

Caring for the land and serving people
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This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any
unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate
the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message
in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.

 

 
***Email Disclaimer: The information contained in this e-mail, and in any accompanying documents, may constitute
confidential and/or legally privileged information. The information is intended only for use by the designated recipient. If
you are not the intended recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to the intended recipient), you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance on this e-mail is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete the message from your system. 
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